HOUSE COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES AND EDUCATION February 17, 1995 Hearing Room 8:00 a.m. Tapes - 34 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Dennis Luke, Chair Rep. Frank Shields, Chair Rep. Bill Fisher Rep. Mike Lehman Rep. John Meek Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Barbara Rose Rep. Lynn Snodgrass Rep. Charles Starr Rep. Terry Thompson Rep. Sharon Wylie STAFF PRESENT: Jan McComb, Administrator Tom Mann, Administrator Shelley Jones, Assistant MEASURES HEARD: HB 2054 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 2055 Public Hearing & Work Session HB 2100 Work Session SB 97 Public Hearing & Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 33, SIDE A CHAIR LUKE: Opens meeting at 8:00 a.m. 005 HB 2054 PUBLIC HEARING 012 McCOMB: Submits preliminary staff measure summary, fiscal impact and (EXHIBIT A) revenue analysis. LYNN SCHOESSLER, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OREGON HOUSING & COMMUNITY 015 SERVICES DEPARTMENT: Submits and reviews testimony in support of HB 2054. (EXHIBIT B) 055 HB 2054 WORK SESSION MOTION: REP. ROSS: Moves HB 2054 to the Floor with a DO PASS $% \left({{\left({{{\rm{ASS}}} \right)}} \right)$ recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE. CHAIR LUKE: The motion CARRIES. CHAIR LUKE: REP. ROSS will lead discussion on HB 2054 on the floor. 080 HB 2055 PUBLIC HEARING McCOMB: Submits preliminary staff measure summary, fiscal impact, revenue analysis. (EXHIBIT C) 090 LYNN SCHOESSLER, DEPUTY DIRECTOR, OREGON HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT: Submits and reviews testimony in support of HB 2055.

(EXHIBIT D)

145 LEHMAN: Questions existing standards and if people are not qualifying, and do we have the housing available for the people who are eligible now?

200 SNODGRASS: Questions about the percentage figures in the language and does someone track the income levels and the who gets this housing to make sure they still qualify.

238 FISHER: Ask what is the rental level, or percentage of income figure used for rent.

250 SCHOESSLER: Explains the formulas used to calculate percentage of income available for rent.

HB 2055 WORK SESSION

300 $$\rm MOTION:\ REP\ MEEK:\ Moves\ HB\ 2055\ to\ the\ floor\ with\ a\ DO\ PASS\ recommendation.$

VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR LUKE: The motion CARRIES.

320 CHAIR LUKE: REP. LEHMAN: will lead discussion on HB 2055 on the floor.

HB 2100 WORK SESSION

McCOMB: Submits preliminary staff measure summary, fiscal impact and revenue analysis. (EXHIBIT E) Also submitted for the record was a request

from NANCY WAKEFIELD, CHAIR, STATE SCHOLARSHIP COMMISSION: Requesting withdrawal of the proposed amendments and recommending passage of the original form of HB 2100. (EXHIBIT F)

350 $\,$ MOTION: REP. SNODGRASS: Moves HB 2100 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: All members are present and vote AYE.

CHAIR LUKE: The motion CARRIES.

CHAIR LUKE: REP. SNODGRASS: will lead discussion on HB 2100 on the floor.

SB 97 PUBLIC HEARING

385 GREG McMURDO, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION: Explains the

history of SB 97 and the impacts of the bill. -Problems with student records and directory information requiring parental

consent.

-Problems with yearbooks and releasing information to the newspaper. -Suggesting recommended amendments.

TAPE 34, SIDE A

035 LUKE: Chair noted that the required 24 hour notice was not given on these amendments, but he will allow comment on the amendments. 075 -Announces that additional amendments can be ready the end of next week for consideration. 085 -Comments that this bill has an emergency clause on it to help school districts in the process of printing annual yearbook.

095 McMURDO: Explains how the bill would be interpreted if the proposed amendment that changes the language to 10 working days would be adopted.

105 JIM GREEN, OREGON SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION: Explains how school districts cannot withhold information on students that hinders the placement of the student into a new district. Districts are currently having a problem with the language that was previously adopted and this amendment will clarify.

156 THELMA WELLS, CONFEDERATION OF OREGON SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS: Comments on

the transferring of records.

194 FISHER: The 10 working days is to open, should be more defined, is it 10 working days as

in the business world, or 10 working days for school office, or ten school days.

250 GAIL RYDER, DIRECTOR OF GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS, OREGON NEWSPAPERS: and reviews testimony in support of SB 97. (EXHIBIT H) Concerned how Submits different school districts are interpreting the new requirements passed in 1993 300 -Explains problems that newspapers have encountered in trying to cover sports for local school. SB 97 WORKSESSION McCOMB: Submits staff measure summary, proposed LC amendments 97-2, fiscal impact and revenue analysis. (EXHIBIT G) 340 WYLIE: Speaking on the amendment, and supports including it. 355 LEHMAN: Agrees, would like to keep it simple. MILNE: Doesn't think we need to add the amendment. Districts can 370 interpret working days and not have their hands tied. MEEK: Moves SB 97 to the floor with a DO PASS. 400 440 LUKE: Explains the process the bill will go through if it is voted out today. TAPE 33, SIDE B 044 LUKE: Comments that he did not accept the motion. 050 GREEN: Explains how working days would be defined. 060 MOTION: REP. SHIELDS: Moves the LC SB 97-2 amendments. GREEN: Explains that through administrative rules, the definition of 10 135 working days will be determined. 160 MEEK: Moves the question. VOTE: In a roll call vote, Reps. Lehman, Ross, Starr, Wylie, Shields vote AYE. Reps. Fisher, Meek, Milne, Snodgrass, Thompson, Luke vote NAY. CHAIR: The motion FAILS. 200 MOTION: REP. MEEK: Moves SB 97 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: In a roll call vote, all members are present and vote AYE. CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. CHAIR LUKE: REP. MILNE will lead the discussion on the floor. 234 CHAIR LUKE: Adjourns the meeting at 9: 35 a.m. Submitted by, Reviewed by, Shelley Jones Jan McComb

WELLS: Wants the committee to know that the COSA supports this bill.

EXHIBIT LOG:

Committee Assistant

250

A- HB 2054, Preliminary SMS, fiscal impact, revenue analysis- Staff- 2 pages.
B- HB 2054, Testimony- Schoessler- 1 page
C- HB 2055, Preliminary SMS, fiscal impact, revenue analysis- Staff- 3 pages
D- HB 2055, Testimony- Schoessler- 1 page

Committee Administrator

E- HB 2100, Preliminary SMS, fiscal impact, revenue analysis- Staff- 2 pages
 F- HB 2100, Testimony- Wakefield, 1 page
 G- SB 97, Preliminary SMS, LC amendments 97-2, fiscal impact, revenue analysis- Staff- 3 pages
 H- SB 97, Testimony, Ryder, 2 pages